
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

Town Hall Council Chambers 
30 South Main Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 

AGENDA 

December 16, 2019 
Regular Meeting at 7:00 pm 

∗ Public comment will be permitted at the time of the discussion of the agenda items marked with an asterisk (*). The content and timing rules applicable 
to public comment at the opening of the Council Meeting shall also apply to comments on agenda items. Such public comment shall be permitted only 
after each of Town Council has been provided the opportunity to discuss the respective agenda item. 

Pg 
# 

Presenter 

1. Call to Order .............................................................................................................................. Mayor Root 

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda ..................................................................................... Mayor Root 

3. Approval of Minutes ……………………………………………………………………………………..………............... Mayor Root 
A. November 18, 2019 Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes ............................................. 1 

4. General Public Comments …........……………………………………………...…………………………................. Mayor Root 

5. Consent Agenda ........................................................................................................................ Town Manager 

A. Tax Collector’s Monthly Report ............................................................................................ 
B. Tax Releases & Refunds ........................................................................................................ 
C. 2015 Closure of Portion of Brittian Street and Water Easements ........................................ 
D. Road Closure Ordinance:  Music on Main 2020 ................................................................... 

5 
7 
8 

24 

6. Town Manager’s Report ........................................................................................................... 26 Town Manager 

7. Discussion & Action Items

A. Greenway Project Update * .................................................................................................. 
B. Acceptance of Waterlines for Maple Trace Phase IV * ......................................................... 
C. Remote Participation in Town Council Meetings * ............................................................... 
D. Town Hall Entry * .................................................................................................................. 
E. Quarterly Report: Public Works & Water .............................................................................. 

27 
28 
31 
34 
35 

Doug Dearth 
Public Works Dir. 
Town Attorney 
Town Manager 
Public Works Dir. 

18. Adjournment ……………………………………………………......…………………………………………….................. Mayor Root 



Page 1 of 4 November 18, 2019 
Town Council Meeting Minutes 

MINUTES 
Town of Weaverville    Town Council Meeting 
State of North Carolina Monday, November 18, 2019 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for its regular monthly meeting on Monday, November 18, 2019, at 
7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers within Weaverville Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, North Carolina. 

Council members present were: Mayor Al Root, Vice Mayor/Councilmember Doug Jackson, and Councilmembers Dottie 
Sherrill, Jeffrey McKenna, Andrew Nagle and Patrick Fitzsimmons.  

Staff present was: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Finance Officer Tonya Dozier, Town 
Clerk Derek Huninghake, Town Planner James Eller, Fire Chief Ted Williams, Police Chief Ron Davis, Public Works 
Director Dale Pennell and Water Treatment Supervisor Trent Duncan. 

1. Call to Order
Mayor Al Root called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Organization & Oaths for Newly Elected Council Member
A. Oaths of Office
Town Clerk Derek Huninghake administered the Oaths of Office for newly Elected Councilmembers Patrick
Fitzsimmons, Jeffrey McKenna, and Andrew Nagle.

B. Selection of Vice- Mayor
Councilmember Sherrill nominated Councilmember Jackson as Vice-Mayor. Councilmember Fitzsimmons seconded
and all voted in favor of the selection.

3. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda
Mayor Root asked to add as Item A under Discussion Items – Main Street Advisory Group.
Councilmember Sherrill made a motion to approve the agenda with the aforementioned revision. Councilmember
McKenna seconded and all voted in favor of the motion.

4. Approval of Minutes
Councilmember Nagle made the motion to approve the minutes from October 21, 2019 Town Council Regular
Meeting. Councilmember McKenna seconded the motion and all voted in favor on the approval of the minutes.

5. Special Recognition: Roney Hilliard
Mayor Root, on behalf of Town Council, presented a plaque in special recognition to Roney Hilliard for his work on
the ABC Board over the last six years.  Mr. Hilliard has also served the people of Buncombe County for many years
in the Sheriff Department.

6. General Public Comment - No Public Comment

1



Page 2 of 4 November 18, 2019 
Town Council Meeting Minutes 

7. Consent Agenda
Councilmember Sherrill moved for the approval of the Consent Agenda. Councilmember McKenna seconded the
motion and all voted unanimously to approve all action requested in the Consent Agenda.

A. Tax Collector’s Monthly Report – Informational Only
B. Tax Releases & Refunds– Approved the tax release of the business personal property of Thermo Fisher

Scientific, Inc. at 274 Aiken Road valued at $2,269,776, so that $8,625.15 can be released from the 2017 levy and
refunded, the tax release of the business personal property of Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. at 274 Aiken Road
valued at $2,396,227, so that $9,105.66  can be released from the 2018 levy and refunded, and the tax release of
the business personal property of Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. at 274 Aiken Road valued at $2,038,252, so that
$7,745.36 can be released from the 2019 levy.

C. Board Appointment: ABC Board – Appointed Tonia Sheppard to fill vacant seat on the ABC Board for a term
that is due to expire in September of 2021.

D. Budget Amendment: Cops for Kids and Pink Patch Project – Approved Budget Amendment

8. Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Coffey presented her Manager’s report to Council including that 1) Community Center committee and
staff met with our architects at the end of October and they are on target for announcing the project for bid this month
with plans for bids/proposals to be approved by Town Council at your regular meeting in January 2020; 2) Reviewed
the Strategic Plan Quarterly Update; 3) she has spoken with Buncombe County Manager Avril Pinder about the Town
wanting to participate in the solar RFP project and we are now continuing in the County’s process by gathering
information pertaining to the Town’s facilities; 4) Since Town Council serves as the Town’s Tree Board, Town
Planner James Eller has completed the recertification application for the Tree City USA designation and Town
Manager Coffey expects to schedule our Arbor Day program for April 2020; 5) The Veterans Day Program that was
held at the Town Hall on November 11 was a huge success and Town Manager Coffey thanked Vice Mayor Jackson
and the Residents Patriotic Activities Committee for their hard work; 6) Our banquet recognizing volunteer boards
and committee members is Tuesday, November 19 at 6pm in the Town Hall Community Room; 7) Christmas Parade
is scheduled for Saturday, December 7 at 1 pm and 8) lastly, she recently had a meeting with Asheville City Manager
Debra Campbell about the regionalization and feasibility of the transit program and how the Town of Weaverville
could participate and benefit in this program.

Vice Mayor Jackson commented that he appreciates all the help he received from staff regarding the transition with
moving Veterans Day from Lake Louise to the Weaverville Town Hall this year.

Mayor Root also thanked Lou Accornero and Thomas Veasey for all their hard work they have exhausted in serving
on the Community Center Committee.

9. Discussion and Action Items
A. Main Street Advisory Group
Mayor Root noted that the reason he added this to the discussion items is due to the economic development goals of
establishing an Economic Development Advisory Committee that was on the Strategic plan quarterly report update.
He believes the Main Street Advisory Group could address some issues of how we go about living on Main Street,
how it reflects and supports the businesses, and the community usage of Main Street. He has formed a committee
consisting of a member from the Planning and Zoning Board, a volunteer from the community, a member from the
Weaverville Business Association, and Councilmembers Fitzsimmons and McKenna.

Councilmember McKenna mentioned that the group has already held two meetings and discussed issues that the 
Mayor brought up. They have been very collaborative, however the issue that kept arising was the availability and 
communication of parking spaces. He wasn’t aware that Town Manager Coffey and staff had been working on the 
parking issue already, but asked her to mention the parking related summary notes that were discussed at the last 
committee meeting. 

2



Page 3 of 4 November 18, 2019 
Town Council Meeting Minutes 

Town Manager Selena Coffey covered the following notes from the committee meeting: 
1.) Two hour parking zone signs – DOT approval needed for signs on Main Street 
2.) Signage to identify Town parking lot – Two hour parking 
3.) Support Town and Police Department to enforce two hour parking 
4.) Monitor parking weekly and issue tickets 
5.) Re-evaluate law enforcement after initial rollout 
6.) Re-stripe Main Street parking to make spaces smaller to allow for more spots 

She also noted that they have been working with DOT on the last issue and at the first meeting DOT approved five 
additional spots, but wouldn’t approve parking down the street by the baseball field at Primary school since parents 
park there for school pickup/drop-off. DOT suggested they prepare an agreement between them and the Town laying 
out the terms of the Town painting and maintaining the spaces even though the spaces are on DOT roads, but she 
hasn’t heard anything back.   

Public Works Director Dale Pennell mentioned that he and staff met with DOT on October 28 for the second meeting 
about parking on the section of Main Street from Brown Street to Grove Street. DOT noted that the homeowners 
would have to be spoken to about adding business related parking spaces in front of their home, plus no one would be 
able to park closer than 25 feet on each side of their driveways.  This would actually eliminate parking and only allow 
for a total of about 12 additional spaces, since the criteria for a parking space has to be 8 feet wide and 20 feet long.  

Town Manager Coffey commented that parked vehicles disrupting the flow of traffic can be towed or ticketed, 
however the Town’s policy needs to be updated if we want to address two hour parking. She recommends if there is a 
consensus between Town Council going forward, that she be directed to come back with a proposal that revises our 
Town code in regards to address two hour parking, additional resources necessary and new signs and parking times.  

Consensus was given by Town Council. 

B. FY 2018-2019 Audit
Finance Officer Tonya Dozier mentioned that the Town of Weaverville FY 2018-2019 audit was submitted to the
Local Government Commission last week for their approval, which we should receive in the next few weeks. Once
we receive the approval, we will distribute copies to Town Council and place it on the Town website. She also,
extended a big thank you to Mr. Keever and his staff for all their knowledge and help throughout the year, not just
during the audit.

Travis Keever, of Gould Killian CPA Group, thanked Town Council for allowing them to serve as the Town auditors 
again this year and thanked staff for all their hard work and cooperation in completing the audit. Mr. Keever noted 
that the audit is considered final now.  They have issued the Town of Weaverville an unmodified (clean) opinion, 
reported no material weaknesses in internal control and no instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. He 
highlighted the general fund and enterprise fund summary, and noted that local governments have become at risk for 
cybersecurity. They recommend that the Town have a risk assessment process in place and good insurance policies.  

C. FY 2018-2019 ABC Audit
Chairman Robert Chason presented the Weaverville ABC FY 2018-2019 Audit to Town Council. He noted that the
ABC store is performing really well and is continuing to grow financially with last year’s sales exceeding $3 million,
which is up 8.4% from the prior year. Their profit distribution to the Town of Weaverville last year was a little over
$171,000 and they see no reason that distribution level shouldn’t be achieved again this year.

D. Approval of U.S. Cellular Tower Lease
Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson mentioned that the US Cellular Tower Lease expires on December 31, 2021 and US
Cellular has requested that the approval of the proposed ground lease that is to commence beginning on January 1,
2022. The term for this new lease is 5 years with an automatic renewal of an additional 5 year term. The annual rent

3



Page 4 of 4 November 18, 2019 
Town Council Meeting Minutes 

with the new lease will increase annually by $5,838.36.  Based on the average monthly rents for other US Cellular 
ground leases in western North Carolina, the Town of Weaverville is about double the average lease amount.  

Vice Mayor Jackson made a motion to approve the attached lease and continue its leasing to US Cellular, and then 
adopt the Resolution Approving Ground Lease for US Cellular Tower Site. Councilmember Fitzsimmons seconded the 
motion. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of Council. Motion carries 5-0 

E. Approval of Final Plat for Major Subdivision at 108 Church Street
Town Planner James Eller mentioned that before Town Council is a final plat approval for a major subdivision at 108
Church Street, which calls for 5 lots from the underlying 2.78 acres. In August, the Planning and Zoning Board
reviewed the preliminary plat and passed along a unanimous recommendation for the plat to be approved by Town
Council. During the same meeting, the Board offered a positive recommendation for the final plat for the same
subdivision due to all infrastructures being in place, so nothing would change between the preliminary and final
version of the plat.

Councilmember Fitzsimmons made a motion to approve the attached final plat for the project located at 108 Church 
Street. Councilmember Nagle seconded the motion. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of Council.  Motion 
passed 5-0.  

F. 2020 Town Council Meeting Schedule
Mayor Root discussed the proposed Town Council meeting schedule for the upcoming year. He recommends that the
Town Council Regular meetings be moved to the 4th Monday of every month, with the Town Council workshops
staying on the 2nd Tuesday of each month. He also suggested changing the May 2020 and December 2020 Town
Council meetings to the 3rd Monday, due to holidays.

Councilmember Nagle made a motion to approve the proposed 2020 Town Council Meeting Schedule with the 
aforementioned changes. Vice Mayor Jackson seconded the motion. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of 
Council.  Motion passed 5-0.  

G. Quarterly Report: Fire Department
Fire Chief Ted Williams presented the Weaverville Fire Departments Quarterly Report for August – October 31,
2019. There were 505 calls this quarter with an average response time for all calls at 6:24 minutes, the increase is due
to a large number of overlapping calls and calls outside the jurisdiction, 29 child passenger safety seats were installed,
84 commercial business inspections, and 12 fire prevention and education classes were conducted.

H. Quarterly Report: Police Department
Police Chief Ron Davis presented the Weaverville Police Department Quarterly Report for August – October 2019.
Chief Davis noted that there were 3,342 calls for service last quarter, which is an increase of 10.3% from the same
quarter last year, 74 arrests, which is an increase of 8.8% from same quarter last year, and 84 vehicle collisions with
13 injuries, which is an increase of 23.5% from same quarter last year.  He also noted that the police department has
implemented a new reporting standard called National Incident Base Reporting System (NIBRS) so that is the reason
for the new format. The system will illustrate increases/decreases, but they aren’t as drastic as they appear due to
changes in the categories of crimes compared to the old system.

10. Adjournment
Councilmember Nagle made the motion to adjourn; Councilmember Sherrill seconded and all voted to adjourn the
Council’s meeting at 8:22 p.m.

__________________________________________ 
Derek K. Huninghake, Town Clerk 

4



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Monthly Tax Report 

PRESENTER: Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: Monthly Tax Report 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Town Tax Collector provides the following monthly tax report as of 
December 9, 2019. This report is provided for information only.  

No action is requested or required. 

5



12/9/2019
Real Property: 783,958,380$      
Real Property Discoveries: 666,900                

Total Real Property: 784,625,280$      
Personal: 73,730,921$        
Personal Discoveries: 262,929                

Total Personal: 73,993,850           
Public Utilities: 5,406,640             
Exemption: (9,317,465) 
Releases: (2,113,801) 
Total Tax Value 852,594,504$      

Tax Levy @.38 cents per $100
Real Property: 2,981,576$           
Personal Property: 281,177                
Public Utilities: 20,545 
Less Under $5 Adjustment (47) 
Total Public Utilities: 20,498 
Exemption: (35,406) 
Releases: (8,032) 
Total Levy (Total Billed) 3,239,812$          

Total Current Year Collections 1,648,297$          
% Collected 50.88%

Total Left to be Collected: 1,591,515$          

Prior Years Paid 4,394$                  

Town of Weaverville
MONTHLY TAX REPORT

FY 2019-20

6



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2019  

SUBJECT: Tax Releases/Refunds 

PRESENTER:  Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

There are a few properties that are not entirely located within the Town of Weaverville and 
the Buncombe County Tax Assessor’s Office has worked on getting the assessed values to 
correctly reflect the percentage within the Town. This has resulted in some recommended 
releases and refunds.  

Town Council is asked to approve a tax release of $192,400 in value and refund $731.12 
from a 2018 tax bill for real property owned by Dorothy Lille LLC at 90 Union Chapel Road, 
PIN 9752-09-1393. For that same property Town Council is asked to approve a tax release 
of $146,705 in value from the 2019 taxes which results in a release of $557.48 from the 
2019 tax levy. 

Town Council is also asked to approve a tax release of $512,430 in value from a 2019 taxes 
resulting in a release of $1,947.23 from taxes owed for 2019 for real property owned by 
Amit Dorf at 122 Dorothy Lille Lane, PIN 9742-99-4566. 

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION: 

Town Council is requested to approved the above-described release. This action could be in 
the form of the following motion:  

I move to approve (1) the release of a portion of real property owned by Dorothy 
Lille, LLC , PIN 9752-09-1393, valued at $192,400, so that $731.12 can be 
released from the 2018 levy and refunded, (2) the release of a portion of real 
property owned by Dorothy Lille, LLC, PIN 9752-09-1393,  valued at $146,705, so 
that $557.48 can be released from the 2019 levy, and (3) the release of a portion 
of real property owned by Amit Dorf, PIN 9742-99-4566, valued at $512,430, so 
that $1,947.23 can be released from the 2019 levy. 

7



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER:  

ATTACHMENTS: 

December 16, 2019 

2015 Closure of Portion of Brittain Street and Water Easement 

Town Attorney 

Amended and Restated Resolution and Order Regarding 
Permanent Closure of Portion of Brittian Street 
Original Resolution adopted August 17, 2015 
Waterline Easement Agreements 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

In July of 2015 the Town was approached with a request to abandon and close a small 
portion of Brittian Street (also known as Brittian Street) as allowed by NC Gen. Stat. § 
160A-299. The Town took steps largely consistent with this statute and attempted to 
close the street; however, there were some irregularities in the final action taken by Town 
Council. The property owners have asked that Town Council’s actions when it adopted the 
resolution on August 17, 2015, be stated more clearly, and, in order to avoid having to go 
through the same process again, have consented to the attached Amended and Restated 
Resolution and Order Regarding Permanent Closure of a Portion of Brittian Street.  

In 2015 there was not good communication with the Public Works Department when the 
closure of this section of Brittian Street was discussed and it was recently discovered that 
the Town has a waterline that runs down Brittian Street, including the portion that was 
closed. The property owners have agreed to execute waterline easement agreements to 
provide for proper maintenance of that portion of waterline.  

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to consider adopting the Amended and Restated Resolution an 
Order Regarding Permanent Closure of Portion of Brittian Street and accepting the 
Waterline Easement Agreements. 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



Town of Weaverville 

Town Council Agenda Item 

Date of Meeting: Monday, December 16, 2019 

Subject: Music on Main-June 20, 2020  

Presenter:  Selena D. Coffey, Town Manager 

Attachments:  Road Closure Ordinance Music on Main 

Description:  

Attached please fine the Ordinances for the road closure for Music on Main. 

Council Action Requested:  

The Town Manger recommends approval of the ordinance. 

Suggested Motion: 

I move to approve the road ordinance for Music on Main. 

24



Weaverville  
North Carolina 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A ROAD CLOSURE FOR THE 
MUSIC ON MAIN EVENT SPONSORED BY THE WEAVERVILLE BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville has been approached by the Weaverville Business 
Association requesting to hold a Music on Main event on South Main Street, Weaverville;  
and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville acknowledged and agreed to permit said event on the date 
and times specified below as a community and family-oriented event; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Town Council of acknowledges that Weaverville acknowledges the Town 
departments require approximately one (1) hour to install signage, and also requires 
approximately one (1) hour for removing signage, litter, etc. after the event; 
and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of Weaverville, pursuant to the authority 
granted by G. S. 20-169, that we do hereby declare a temporary road closure on the day and 
times set forth below and the following described portion of a State Highway System route: 

Music on Main, Sponsored by the Weaverville Business Association 

Date:   Saturday, June 20, 2020 

Time:  12:00 pm until 10:30 pm 

Road Closures: 

• Road closure at intersection of Main Street and US-19-BR Merrimon Avenue
• Road closure at 30 South Main Street

This ordinance to become effective when signs are erected giving notice of the road closures and 
detour routes, the implementation of adequate traffic control.  

Adopted this _____ day of ________________, 2019 

__________________________________________ 
Allan P. Root, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

_________________________________________ 
Derek Huninghake, Town Clerk 

25



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 

Town Manager’s Monthly Report 

Selena D. Coffey, MPA, ICMA-CM 

December 2019 

1) Christmas Parade Update:  Thanks to Councilwoman Dottie Sherrill for again organizing a
fantastic Christmas Parade.  We had over 100 float entries, beautiful weather and lots of
cheerful faces along the parade route!

2) 2020 July 4 Downtown:  Unless the Mayor or Town Council have reservations, I am getting
ready to order our fireworks for the Town’s July 4, 2020 event downtown.  Please let me
know if you would like to see anything different with next year’s event.

3) Community Center Construction Update:  With the Community Center Project out to bid, staff
will be bringing back a recommended bid/proposal at your January 2020 meeting.  Bids are
due by 2:00pm on Wednesday, January 22, 2020 and staff will ask for Council approval at
your regular meeting on January 27, 2020.

4) Water System Improvement Update:  The Town’s waterline improvement project, which
includes the installation of water distribution lines along Clarks Chapel Road and Ollie
Weaver Road is now open for bids.   Bids for this project are due by 2:00pm on January 15,
2020.

5) Fundraiser for The Hope Chest for Women:  I am very proud of all our departments for
participating in October Breast Cancer Awareness and #PinkPatchProject.  Because of their
efforts, we were able to raise $3,811 to go to The Hope Chest for Women.  Good job team!

6) Parking and Parking Enforcement Update:  I have met with the Town’s team on the downtown
parking and parking enforcement issues that were discussed at the last Council meeting.
Unfortunately, I am not yet at a place to present our findings and recommendations.  You
may expect these at your January 27, 2020 meeting.

7) Merry Christmas and Happy Holidays to you all!

26



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Update on Greenway Project 

PRESENTER: Doug Dearth 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Doug Dearth has been working with Buncombe County staff on the Reems Creek 
Greenways Project and will be at tonight’s meeting to provide Town Council with an 
update.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

None 

27



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Waterline Acceptance and Authorization for Staff Level 
Approval – Maple Trace Phase IV 

PRESENTER:  Public Works Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Approved Easement Plat 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Windsor Built Homes, Inc., is in the process of developing a subdivision outside of Town 
limits known as Maple Trace. They have completed the water infrastructure for Phase IV, 
the last phase of the subdivision, and those lines are ready to be accepted into the Town’s 
water system. A water easement plat is attached showing the lines and the easement area. 

The Public Works Director is requesting that Town Council accept the waterline extension 
and related improvements into the Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by 
the Public Works Director, Town Manager and Town Attorney. The Public Works Director 
also urges Town Council to set an improvement defects guaranty at $4,000 to cover any 
defects that might be discovered within three years of our acceptance. The Town Attorney 
has been working with the owner’s attorney to get the necessary easement documents in 
place pending Town Council approval.  

Staff will be present at tonight’s meeting to answer any questions that Council might have 
regarding this matter before any action is considered. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Council discussion and action to (1) accept the waterline extension and related 
improvements into the Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by the Town 
Manager, Town Attorney and Public Works Director, and (2) set the improvement defects 
guaranty amount at $4,000. 

28



29



W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

FENCE LIN
E (B

ARBED WIRE)

FE
N
C
E 

PO
S
T

1
6
" R

ED
 O

AK

S
 7

1
°1

9
'0

1
" W

  
2
3
4
.1

3
'

S 21°10'38" W  428.06'

S 
7
0
°3

6
'5

7
" W

  
6
2
0
.8

8
'

N 22°40'43" E  
371.13'

N 
66

°2
1'

14
" E

  9
6.

26
'

N 3
8°4

1'24" E
  1

10.7
3'

N 
40°1

3'20" W

58.6
7'

N 
49

°4
6'4

0"
 E
  1

38
.6

0'

N 30°26'16" W
  2

46.87'

P
H
IL

LI
P 

B
. 
E

V
AN

S
S

TE
PH

AN
IE

 L
. 
E

V
AN

S
PI

N
: 
9
7
5
2
-3

2
-8

3
8
5

D
B
 5

0
5
2
 P

G
 1

7
3
8

C
AI

N
E 

M
C

D
O

N
AL

D
M

O
LL

Y 
M

C
D

O
N
AL

D
PI

N
: 
9
7
5
2
-5

2
-0

1
1
1

D
B
 2

2
5
9
 P

G
 7

8
6

P
H
IL

LI
P 

B
. 
E

V
AN

S
S

TE
PH

AN
IE

 L
. 
E

V
AN

S
PI

N
: 
9
7
5
2
-3

2
-8

3
8
5

D
B
 5

0
5
2
 P

G
 1

7
3
8

JO
AN

 R
O

TH
EN

B
ER

G
R

EV
O

C
AB

LE
 T

RU
S
T

PI
N
: 
9
7
5
2
-3

2
-5

4
0
9

D
B
 5

7
8
5
 P

G
 5

4
6

PB
 1

9
4
 P

G
 1

7
4
, 
LO

T 
6
6

W
IN

D
S
O

R 
B

U
IL

T
H

O
M

ES
, 

IN
C
.

PI
N
: 
9
7
5
2
-3

3
-7

3
2
5

D
B
 5

5
9
7
 P

G
 1

4
7
5

PB
 1

9
4
 P

G
 1

7
4
, 
C
A 

#1

W
IN

D
S
O

R 
B

U
IL

T
H

O
M

ES
, 

IN
C
.

PI
N
: 
9
7
5
2
-3

3
-7

3
2
5

D
B
 5

5
9
7
 P

G
 1

4
7
5

PB
 1

9
4
 P

G
 1

7
4
, 
C
A 

#1

C
H
RI

S
TO

PH
ER

 J
. 
W

YA
TT

PI
N
: 
9
7
5
2
-3

2
-5

8
9
6

D
B
 5

7
7
5
 P

G
 1

3
3
1

PB
 1

9
4
 P

G
 1

7
4
, 
LO

T 
1
0
2

S
TU

M
P

M
A

P
L
E

 T
R

A
C

E
P

H
A

S
E

 2

MAPLE TRACE

PHASE 2

M
A

P
L
E

 T
R

A
C

E
P

H
A

S
E

 2

S 
7
0
°3

6
'5

7
" W

5
6
.8

8
' -

 T
IE

AR
C
 L

EN
G

TH
: 
3
3
.0

0
'

RA
D

IU
S
: 
1
7
2
.5

0
'

C
H
. 
B
EA

RI
N
G

: 
N
 5

5
°1

5
'2

9
" E

C
H
. 
LE

N
G

TH
: 
3
2
.9

5
'

LO
T 

4
9

0
.2

4
8
 A

C
RE

S
1
0
7
8
2
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

5
0

0
.2

5
2
 A

C
RE

S
1
0
9
8
1
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

5
1

0
.2

5
7
 A

C
RE

S
1
1
1
7
8
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

5
2

0
.2

6
2
 A

C
RE

S
1
1
4
1
8
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

5
3

0
.3

7
6
 A

C
RE

S
1
6
3
5
7
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

5
4

0
.4

4
0
 A

C
RE

S
1
9
1
6
8
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

5
5

0
.4

6
7
 A

C
RE

S
2
0
3
5
3
 S

Q
. 
FT

.
LO

T 
5
6

0
.3

2
8
 A

C
RE

S
1
4
2
9
4
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

5
7

0
.3

1
5
 A

C
RE

S
1
3
7
3
9
 S

Q
. 
FT

.
LO

T 
5
8

0
.3

0
7
 A

C
RE

S
1
3
3
5
4
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

5
9

0
.2

7
8
 A

C
RE

S
1
2
0
9
7
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

6
0

0
.2

7
1
 A

C
RE

S
1
1
8
0
5
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

6
1

0
.2

6
4
 A

C
RE

S
1
1
5
1
3
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

6
2

0
.3

0
0
 A

C
RE

S
1
3
0
5
1
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

6
3

0
.4

2
4
 A

C
RE

S
1
8
4
8
5
 S

Q
. 
FT

.
LO

T 
6
4

0
.4

3
7
 A

C
RE

S
1
9
0
4
0
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

6
5

0
.3

5
6
 A

C
RE

S
1
5
4
9
6
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
0
3

0
.2

7
4
 A

C
RE

S
1
1
9
1
8
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
0
4

0
.2

4
4
 A

C
RE

S
1
0
6
5
0
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
0
5

0
.1

4
9
 A

C
RE

S
6
5
1
2
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
0
6

0
.1

4
5
 A

C
RE

S
6
2
9
5
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
0
7

0
.1

5
0
 A

C
RE

S
6
5
3
7
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
0
8

0
.1

3
4
 A

C
RE

S
5
8
4
5
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
0
9

0
.1

4
9
 A

C
RE

S
6
4
8
0
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
1
0

0
.1

7
7
 A

C
RE

S
7
7
2
8
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
1
1

0
.1

8
5
 A

C
RE

S
8
0
4
4
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
1
2

0
.1

7
8
 A

C
RE

S
7
7
4
4
 S

Q
. 
FT

.LO
T 

1
1
3

0
.1

5
3
 A

C
RE

S
6
6
8
5
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

LO
T 

1
1
4

0
.1

4
3
 A

C
RE

S
6
2
2
8
 S

Q
. 
FT

.LO
T 

1
1
5

0
.1

5
0
 A

C
RE

S
6
5
1
9
 S

Q
. 
FT

.

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R
E
A

4
.6

1
7
 A

C
RE

S

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R
E
A

4
.6

1
7
 A

C
RE

S

W

W

TI
E-

IN
EX

. 
W

V
 #

7
 (
PH

. 
2
)

N
=

 7
2
2
,7

2
1
.0

4
'

E=
 9

5
3
,5

9
0
.3

7
'

EL
.=

 2
2
7
5
.3

1
'

- G
RID TIE

 -

N 33°06'02" E

3965.58' (G
RID DIST.)

N
G

S
 C

O
N
TR

O
L 

M
O

N
U
M

EN
T

"R
EE

M
S
 C

RE
EK

"
S
PC

 (
N
AD

8
3
-2

0
1
1
):

N
=

 7
2
6
0
4
3
.0

6
'

E=
 9

5
5
7
5
6
.0

2
'

EL
EV

.=
 2

1
7
1
.1

'

EX
. 
2
0
'

W
AT

ER
 E

AS
E.

(P
ER

 P
B
 1

9
3

PG
s 

3
0
-3

1
)

N
 1

1
°0

0
'3

1
" E

2
9
.0

5
' (

RE
F.

 -
EA

S
E.

 T
IE

 L
IN

E)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
1
5
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
1
4
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
1
3
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
1
2
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
1
1
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
1
0
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
0
9
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
0
8
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
0
7
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
0
6
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
0
5
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
0
4
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
6
5
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
6
4
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
6
3
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
6
2
)

W
M

(L
O

T 
6
1
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
6
0
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
5
9
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
5
8
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
5
7
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
5
6
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
5
5
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
5
4
)W

M
 (
LO

T 
5
3
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
5
2
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
5
1
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
5
0
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
4
9
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
4
8
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
4
7
)

W
M

 (
LO

T 
1
0
3
)

W
V 

1

FH
 1

AR
V

FH
 2

W
V
 4

W
V
 2

W
V 

3

CO
NC

. C
UR

BI
NG

, T
YP

.

N
EW

 2
0
' W

AT
ER

 E
AS

E.
(1

0
' /

 S
ID

E,
 T

YP
IC

AL
)

S
EE

 N
O

TE
 #

9

N
EW

 2
0
' W

AT
ER

 E
AS

E.
(1

0
' /

 S
ID

E,
 T

YP
IC

AL
)

S
EE

 N
O

TE
 #

9

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

L18

L22

L24

L26
L28

L30 L32

L34
C1

L35

L3
6

L4
0

L4
1

L4
2

L4
6

L4
7

L4
8

L4
9

L5
3

L5
4

L5
8

L6
2

L6
6

L7
0

L7
4

L7
5

L7
6

L7
7

L7
8

L8
2

L8
3L8

4

L8
5

L8
6

L8
7

L9
1

L9
2

L9
3

L9
4

L9
5

L9
6

L1
00

L1
04

L1
08

L1
09

L1
10

L1
11

L1
12

L1
13

L1
14

L1
15

L1
16

L1
17

L1
19

L1
20L121

C2

L122

L124

L126
L128

L130

L1
7

L1
9 L20

L2
1

L2
3

L2
5

L2
7

L2
9

L3
1

L3
3

L3
7

L3
8

L3
9

L4
3

L4
4

L4
5

L50
L5

1

L52

L55

L5
6

L57

L59

L6
0

L61

L63

L6
4

L65

L67

L6
8

L69

L71

L7
2

L73

L79

L8
0

L81

L88

L8
9

L90

L97

L9
8

L99

L101

L1
02

L103

L105

L1
06

L107

L1
18

L1
23

L1
25

L1
27

L1
29

NO.DATEDESCRIPTIONBY

Wallace S. McAbee, PLS (Emeritus)

3 McAbee Trail      Fairview North Carolina, 28730

www. mcabeesurvey.com     Firm License Number: C-694

Eric S. McAbee, PLS

J. Barry West, PLS

Fax   (828) 628-1294

Telephone   (828) 628-1295

MCABEE
ASSOCIATES, P.A. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

9/26/2019

11478

G-19-4904

JBW

1" = 40'

DATE:

PROJECT #:

DRAWING #:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

NC GRID (NAD83-2011)

WATER EASEMENT PLAT FOR :

NORTH

S
C

AL
E:

 1
" =

 4
0

'

4
0

'
0

'
2

0
'

4
0

'
8

0
'

1
2

0
'

REVISION HISTORYREEMS CREEK TOWNSHIP
BUNCOMBE COUNTY, N.C.

PARENT PIN: 9752-42-1925

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
WINDSOR BUILT HOMES INC.

400 WEST BROAD STREET, SUITE 500
GREENVILLE, SC 29601

PHONE: (864) 271-9855

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE ACROSS THE PROPERTY OF :

WINDSOR BUILT HOMES, INC. FOR THE DEVELOPMENT :

MAPLE TRACE - PHASE 4SHEET TWO OF TWO

UNION
CHAPEL RD.

PARKER COVE R
D.

PLEASANT GROVE RD.

BL
EV

IN
S 

RD
.

ELLE
R COVE R

D.

LO
NG

S 
CH

AP
EL

 R
D.

RE
EM

S 
C
RE

EK
 R

D
.

SR 2105

S
IT

E

M
AT

CH
LI
NE

W
IN

D
S
O

R 
B

U
IL

T
H

O
M

ES
, 

IN
C

.
PI

N
: 

9
7

5
2

-3
3

-7
3

2
5

D
B
 5

5
9

7
 P

G
 1

4
7

5
PB

 1
9

4
 P

G
 1

7
4

, 
C

A 
#1

M
A

P
L
E

 T
R

A
C

E
P

H
A

S
E

 2

SH
EE

T 
#1

M
AT

CH
LI
NE

SH
EE

T 
#1

RE
G

IS
TE

R 
O

F 
D

EE
D

S

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
N
O

RT
H
 C

AR
O

LI
N
A:

C
O

U
N
TY

 O
F 

B
U
N
C

O
M

B
E:

RE
G

IS
TE

RE
D

 T
H
IS

 T
H
E 

__
__

__
__

 D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
2

0
1

9
AT

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
_O

'C
LO

C
K.

 R
EC

O
RD

ED
 IN

 P
LA

T 
B
O

O
K 

__
__

PA
G

E 
__

__
__

__
. 

B
Y 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
D

EP
U
TY

.

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
N
O

RT
H
 C

AR
O

LI
N
A

C
O

U
N
TY

 O
F 

B
U
N
C

O
M

B
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

EA
V
ER

V
IL

LE

I, 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 
TO

W
N
 M

AN
AG

ER
 F

O
R 

TH
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

EA
V
ER

V
IL

LE
, 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H
AT

 T
H
E 

M
AP

 O
R 

PL
AT

 T
O

W
H
IC

H
 T

H
IS

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N
 IS

 A
FF

IX
ED

 M
EE

TS
 A

LL
 O

RD
IN

AN
C

ES
AN

D
 R

EQ
U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R 

RE
C

O
RD

IN
G

:

TO
W

N
 M

AN
AG

ER
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

AT
E

O
RI

G
IN

AL
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

RE
TU

RN
ED

 T
O

 C
U
S
TO

M
ER

 A
T 

TI
M

E 
O

F 
RE

C
O

RD
IN

G
 

N
O

TE
S
:

1
) 
S
EE

 S
H
EE

T 
O

N
E 

O
F 

TW
O

 F
O

R 
N
O

TE
S
, 

LE
G

EN
D

, 
RE

FE
RE

N
C

ES
 A

N
D

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N
S
 O

F 
TH

IS
 S

U
RV

EY
 P

LA
T.

L

A

N

O
I

S
S

E

F

O

R

H

C
A

R

O

L

I

N

A

S
E

A
L

L
-
4

6
9

3

N

O

P

R

T

L

A

N

D

S

U
R

V

E

Y

O

R

J

.

B

A

R

R

Y

W

E

S

T

W
A
TE

R
 L

E
A
F 
D

R
IV

E
PR

IV
AT

E

R
O

SE
B
U
D
 O

R
C
H

ID
 W

A
Y

PR
IV

AT
E

T
O

TA
L 

A
R
E
A

O
F

W
A
TE

R
EA

SE
M

E
N

T
0

.9
1

4
 A

C
RE

S
3

9
,8

1
2

 S
Q

. 
FT

.

FO
R 

RE
V

IE
W

30



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2019  

SUBJECT: Remote Participation in Town Council Meetings 

PRESENTER:  Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Draft Resolution Adopting Special Rules for Remote 
Participation in Town Council Meetings 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

There are times when both Town Council’s and the public’s interests are best served by 
accommodating one or more Council member’s needs to participate in an official Town 
Council meeting from another location through the use of phone, video or other similar 
communication technology. Remote participation is optional, but if Town Council wishes to 
allow remote participation in its meetings by the Mayor or Council members, then it is 
recommended that rules be put in place to address how that should be handled.  

Attached for Town Council’s consideration is a resolution that, if adopted, would provide 
the Mayor and Council members with a limited opportunity to participate in Town Council 
meetings remotely and establishes limitations and conditions of that participation.  

 The Town Attorney will be at tonight’s meeting to answer any questions that Council may 
have in discussing this option.  

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

If Town Council wishes to allow remote participation in official Town Council meetings, 
then it could consider adoption of the attached resolution either as presented or as Town 
Council may decide to amend. 

31



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING SPECIAL RULES FOR 
REMOTE PARTICIPATION IN TOWN COUNCIL MEETINGS 

WHEREAS, there are times when both Town Council’s and the public’s 
interests are best served by accommodating one or more Council members’ needs to 
participate in an official Town Council meeting from another location; and 

WHEREAS, Town Council is authorized to establish rules of procedure for its 
official meetings; 

WHEREAS, Town Council now wishes to adopt special rules pertaining to 
remote participation in Town Council meetings with an effective date of January 1, 
2020;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, NORTH 
CAROLINA, ACTING THROUGH ITS COUNCIL MEMBERS, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Remote participation in a Council meeting is attendance and participation in 
an official meeting of Town Council by a Council member who is not 
physically able to attend but is able attend and participate by phone, video or 
other type communication.  

SECTION 2: The Mayor and Council members are each allowed to remotely 
participate in official Town Council meetings subject to the conditions 
and limitations stated in Section 3 below and are referred to 
hereinafter as “member” or “members.” 

SECTION 3:  Remote participation is allowed subject to the following: 
(a) Remote participation of a member is not allowed solely for the convenience of the

member or merely to avoid attending one or more particular meetings. Remote
participation is reserved for specific circumstances such as illness or disability of a
member or a close relative, military service, unexpected lack of child care, family
emergency, or work or public service obligations that require a member to be away,
or for other reasons as approved by Town Council. Town Council, by majority vote,
can disallow remote participation by any member who is found to have abused the
privilege.

(b) Remote participation is allowed for any official meeting of Town Council except for
quasi-judicial hearings and closed sessions.

(c) If the Mayor is remotely participating in a meeting the meeting shall be conducted
by the Vice-Mayor or such other member as is physically present and able to preside
over the meeting.

32



(d) The member or members participating from a remote location may take part in 
debate and vote on any matter before the Council only when enough members are 
physically present to constitute a quorum. 

(e) Remote participation is allowed only if the member at a remote location can fully 
participate in the deliberations, can hear and can be heard by the other members of 
Council and any other individual in attendance at the official meeting. 

(f)  A member participating remotely is considered to be present at the meeting and 
entitled to vote. Members participating remotely are required to notify Council 
when they are leaving the meeting or rejoining the meeting by terminating or 
restarting the electronic connection.  

(g) If an electronic communication is lost unintentionally due to technical problems, the 
member will not be considered present.  

(h) A voice vote by telephone or video, which can be heard and recorded, will be 
counted. If votes are to be taken by written ballot, then a remote member can send a 
vote via text, email, or fax, but such vote must be confirmed by the remote member. 

(i) Minutes of the meetings at which one or more members participate remotely must 
reflect which members were physically present and which members attended 
remotely. Minutes should also reflect when members are excused from voting or are 
excused to leave or rejoin the meeting, just as they would for members who are 
physically present. 

SECTION 4: This resolution shall become effective and binding on January 1, 2020. 

ADOPTED this 16th day of December, 2019. 
 

 
     _____________________________________________ 
     ALLAN P. ROOT, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
DEREK K. HUNINGHAKE, Town Clerk 
 

33



Town of Weaverville 

Town Council Agenda Item 

Date of Meeting: Monday, December 16, 2019 

Subject: Town Hall Entry 

Presenter:  Selena D. Coffey, Town Manager 

Attachments: No 

Description: 

This item is being added to the agenda to give the Mayor and Town Council the opportunity 
to discuss the elements they would like to see within the circular area in front of Town Hall. 

Council Action Requested:  

The Town Manager recommends discussion and direction to staff. 

Suggested Motion: 

No suggested motion. 

34



35



36



37



38



39



40


	November 18 2019 -Town Council Meeting Minutes - with jj revisions
	Monthly Tax Report for 12-9-19
	Sheet1 (2)

	Tax Releases and Refunds - December 2019
	2015 Closure of Portion of Brittain Street and Water Easements - December 2019
	Music on Main Road Closure Agenda Item
	Music on Main 2020 agenda item
	Music on Main 2020 Road Closure

	TM Report December 2019
	Greenways Project - Update - December 2019
	Acceptance of Waterlines for Maple Trace Phase IV - December 2019
	Maple Trace Phase 4 Water Easement Plat 11-15-19.pdf
	MAPLE TRACE-PH 4 WATER EASE._SHEET 1
	MAPLE TRACE-PH 4 WATER EASE._SHEET 2-alt
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 2




	Remote Participation in Town Council Meetings - December 2019
	Town Hall Entry area agenda item 12-16-2019
	Quarterly Report - Public Works and Water



